Interoffice Memorandum

August 28, 2023

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings

-AND-

County Comi s ers N
FROM: Carrie Black, Chief Sustainabillty and Resilience Officdr (&

County Administrator’s Office

CONTACT: (407) 836-7389

SUBJECT: September 12, 2023 - Work Ses:  Item
Sustainability and Resilience Em« g
Trends

On May 23, 2023 the annu: sustai bility update was given to the Board, primarily
focusing on the progress of the Orange County Sustainabie Operations & Re ence
Action Plan which focuses on County operations and services. F ving the
presentation there were iestions about the s« r d vehicle electrificc  tr sitio
This is a follow-up presentation addressing these topics.

This item is for informational purposes only; no action is required.
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